MINUTES

TOWN BOARD MEETING TOWN OF HARRISON, LINCOLN COUNTY HARRISON TOWN HALL

June 12, 2023

Meeting was called to order @ 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Hanson.

Members present: Chairman Hanson, Supervisor Daigle, Supervisor Goes, Clerk Voermans, Treasurer Boyle

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve minutes from May meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2nd by Supervisor Goes to approve treasurer's report. Motion carried.

Update given by board members on road issues.

Chairman Hanson stated the town has received approval for 100% to redo Woodford Road bridge.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve spending up to another \$10,000 on Cranefoot Road to finish the project. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve Thom Brotski for the mowing of the town roads. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Chairman Hanson to approve Bowen's for the sweeping and grading of the town roads. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to have Thom Brotski look at Cranefoot Road to see if he can brush it @ \$115/ hour. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve building permit for Clifford Oertel. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Thomas Fisher. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Ryan Gronke. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Jeffrey Katala. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for James Morgan. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Kaylee Olson. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Timothy Oldenburg. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Nicholas Hinich. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Eric Forst. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – $2^{\rm nd}$ by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Amy Plombon. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Nancy Hommerding. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Whitney Foley. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve liquor license for Smokentazz, LLC (Winding Trail). Motion carried. Check must clear bank.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve liquor license for Derek's Town & Country. Motion carried. Check must clear bank.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve liquor license for Voermans Heritage Farms, LLC. Motion carried. Check must clear bank.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve liquor license for Tanglewood Elm City. Motion carried. Check must clear bank.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve cigarette license for Smokentazz, LLC (Winding Trail). Motion carried.

Treasurer Boyle made a reminder when someone is using the hall, it must be cleaned up afterwards.

Supervisor Daigle stated nothing to report on bathrooms at Pine Lake beach at this time.

Update was given by Ken Wickham on the internet process on the county level.

Discussion was held on wake boats.

Items for next month's meeting: Recycling day update/Road review update/Pine Lake beach raft/Lincoln County unit meeting/Pine Lake bathrooms/Town hall roof/internet advisory committee/wake boats

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve payment of bills. Motion carried.

Next meeting will be Monday, July 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to adjourn meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:38 p.m.

Kathy Voermans, Clerk